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o - Ministry of Labour, Employment and .
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Youth Development
— _ - Ministry of Foreign Affairs and .
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International Cooperation
6 T, BREZE Ministry of Industry, Trade www.tanzania.go.tz
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7 T, EERAERES Y Wwww. minjust.kz
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g Sk R |nfs ry of Justice onstitution www.sheria.go.tz
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9 SR EARRISED |n|§ ry of Natural Resources an WWW.mnrt.go 2
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13 RIESIED Ministry of East African Cooperation | www.meac.go.tz
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14 S A RES Ministry of Livestock Development www.mifugo.go.tz
15 BEEBIRSE Tanzania Revenue Authority (TRA) WWW.1ra.go.tz
16 WA T 'T'?!?SI]Z of Education and Vocational WWW.MO0e.go 17
17 IKFED Ministry of Water and Irrigation WWW.tanzania.go.tz
18 | BERRBIIREDIL Tanzania Investment Center (TIC) Www.tic.co.tz
19 ESDAF TN |y et oo & HOEnE v brela-tz.org
20 | BERBIRT Bank of Tanzania (BoT) www.bot—tz.org
21 =EEAIDESSIS) Tanzania Ports Authority (TPA) WWWw.tanzania.go.tz
22 IBERIINVERS Tanzania Bureau of Standards (TBS) | www.tanzania.go.tz
23 | IBERBIEGANAYD Tanzania Foods and Drugs Authority | www.tanzania.go.tz
o DEETEnSRAD Tanzania. Petroleum Development WWW.tanzania.go.tz
Cooperation
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27 | RAMZIESS ijtii(:r?tly '(\és/lr;:)t and Securities WWw.cmsa—ta.org
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2 IBERTH N ELFTERES 00255-757-788888 Xuwu1966@163.com
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4 pEEIEAE =R 00255-754-073281 48771356@qq.com
5 pEE IR 00255-783-288888 huangzichan@gmail.com
6 PEE LIBBKES 00255-754-489186 Lzqg 1280@foxmail.com
7 BRSNS 00255-786-336312 plksafari@gmail.com
8 DT RIFFRAT 00255-754 999668 tony.ccecc@gmail.com
9 PEA T I2EEANT FHiAT) | 00255-755 980888 cgc—eastafrica@hotmail.com
10 PEOUBEERSEFERERAT 00255-762 453788 chicotanoffice@hotmail.com
11 PEXFXKBESEDNT 00255-773 277988 gibzhj@ 126.com
12 | DEBNIEEREREA 00255-765 508866 crbe tz@126.com
13 | QPERERENT) 00255-754 672816 chenxh77@hotmail.com
14 SIIBE MR TR (ERNT 00255-786 473998 henanafroasia@gmail.com
15 | SOEEHON 00255-754 489186 Izq1280@foxmail.com
16 | ZHEUEH 00255-784 555678 ynjdxyzdq@163.com
17 IEE 00255-767 019569 wubin616@sohu.com
18 | POIIRA 00255-767 365168 HR.SHU@SINOTASHIP.COM
19 RIEZH25 00255-757 721686 wang_lusheng@hotmail.com
20 EMA T 00255-787 861086 huangzichan@gmail.com
21 PARE(WIFRINE) 00255-783-288388 Lzq 1280@foxmail.com
22 | OAREIAT 00255-776 250799 lany@startimes.com.cn
23 | JIAAGRIRETREREAT 00255-714 363217 jsdhwsc@126.com
24 | PEBERRIBERINBEREAT 00255-752 675099 jianghj@citcc.bj.cn
25 R ARBEAT 00255-785 833333 levin.zhang@huawei.com
26 OB BEREAT 00255-782 288777 zhu.yu2@zte.com.cn
27 PEOCHEAHAEAT 00255-688 941142 zhousl@cptdc.cnpc.com.cn
28 BEBEEMR 00255-755 228888 dongbaoquan@cmhk.com
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